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. LOS _ANGELES

AT T0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: (1) Will continue
efforts to obtain all pertinent records and charts not pre-
sently available prepared by the Governmental agencies,

(2) Will continue intensive investigation of all
agpects of the shooting of Senator ROBERT F, KENNEDY,
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Field Office File #:  55.155 Bureau File #: = 50587

Title: SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

Character:  (TYTT, RIGHTS

Synopsiss  Op 10/4/68, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, represented by his
attorney, RUSSELL E, PARSONS, appeared before Los Angeles ~
Superior Court Judge RICHARD SCHAUER. Superior Court
Judge HERBERT V., WALKER appointed as presiding judge
at forthcoming trial of SIRHAN SIRHAN and hearing continued
to 10/14/58, SIRHAN SIRHAN appeared before Superior
Court Judge WAILKER on 10/14/55, and trial date set for
12/9/68, in Department 107 of Los Angeles Superior Court.
During hearing, defense attorney PARSONS made several
requests concerning the motion of discovery and all were
granted by the court, SIRHAN SIRHAN again appeared
before Judge WALKER on 10/22/58, for the purposge of the
court to rule on evidence obtained at the SIRHAN SIRHAN
residence in Pasgadena, California, following the
agsaseination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY. i
Judge WALKER denied the motion of the defense attorney
for the suppression of the evidence obtained in the
search, Further proceedings were scheduled for 12/9/68,
in Department 107 of Los Angeles Superior Court, Additional
members of ROBERT F., KENNEDY staff and news media and
additional persons registered as guests at Ambassador
Hotel at time of shooting interviewed., None recalled
obgerving SIRHAN SIRHAN in Ambassador Hotel prior to
shooting. MILLARD SHEETS, Claremont, California, who

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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owned a horge which was kept at Granja Vista Ranch near
Norco, California, in 1966p when SIRHAN SIRHAN was employed
there, interviewed. Advised SIRHAN SIRHAN wag running
horse in late September 19656, and either fell or was
thrown. SHEETS was first to reach SIRHAN SIRHAN lying
on ground and he appeared unconscioug . and suffering

from facial cuts, SIRHAN SIRHAN recovered conscCiousness
in about two minutes and SHEETS remained with him until
ambulance came in 15 - 30 minutes., SHEETS returned

to Granja Vista Ranch second day after accident and
STRHAN SIRHAN was back at his job. LARRY PETERS, Foreman
at R, L. Wheeler Stables at Santa Anita Race Track,
advised SIRHAN SIRHAN worked as exerciser boy at race
track from 11/16-30/57. PETERS recalled SIRHAN SIRHAN

as having a superiority complex, and appeared "To be

in a fog most of the time". PETERS advised that about
11/25,25/67, SIRHAN SIRHAN was thrown fromia horge and
wag shaken up. PETERS stated SIRHAN SIRHAN came to

work the following day appearing to suffer no ill effects
from the accident, ALVIN CLARK, xefuse and rubbage
Collector for city of Pasadena, during period 1967 - 1968
became acquainted with SIRHAN SIRHAN whose home was on
CLARK'!s route. CLARK advised that sometime after the
ghooting of MARTIN LUTHER KING, SIRHAN SIRHAN told CLARK,
o Negro, that he hated all the white people in this '
country and wished he could do something Teal bad' that
would hurt them all, At this particular time, SIRHAN
SIRHAN commented on CLARK wearing a KENNEDY political
button and having a KENNEDY sticker on his truck. CILARK
told SIRHAN SIRHAN he was going to vote for Senator
KENNEDY for President. SIRHAN SIRHAN alleged said

"What are you voting for that son of a bitch for?" CLARK
replied that he liked Senator KENNEDY and was the only
man who gincerely intended to help the black people of
thig country. At this time, SIRHAN SIRHAN turned away
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and said "Well, I don!t agree, I am planning on shooting
the son of a bitch". CLARK did not take STRHAN SIRHAN
seriously, and took his remark only as a -mark' of

strong disfavor. Invesgstigation condicted concerning
allegation that SIRHAN SIRHAN attended a United States
Senate Subcommittee on Indian Education at San Francigco,
California in early January 1958, where Senator ROBERT

F, KENNEDY had appeared. No information developed that
SIRHAN SIRHAN was actually in attendance at this hearing.

- P -
DETAILS:
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On October L, 1968, SIRHAN B. SIRHAN cppesred in
Log Angeles County Superior Court before Judge RICHARD B.
SCHAUER. SIRHAN was represented by his ettorney, RUSSELL E,
PARSONS, end the prosecution wes represented by Chief
Deputy District Attorney for Los fngeles County LYNN COMPTON
and Deputy District Attorneys JOHN HOV..RD -nd DAVID FITTS.

At this heering, Judge SCHAUER formally appointed
Judge HERBERT V., WALKER to be presiding judge ot the triel
of SIRHAN B, SIRHAN, which will teske plice in Depertment 107
of the Los Angeles Superior Court.

Judge SCHAUER edvised that two wotions ore
opresently pending before the court. One, ¢ motion to
supprese evidence obtrined during the investigetion end
the second, a motion for discovery. These motions will
ve considered by the court ot the next -ppe.rance of SIRHAN,
which has been scheduled for $:00 AM on October 14, 19568,

The previously scheduled trial d-~te of
Wovember 1, 1968, wes still in effect cs of October U4, 1868;
however, PARSONS suggested thet 2 l-ter tri:l d>te be '
congidered by the court. He gave .s his re sons: (1) The
U. &. Supreme Court, in previous decisioneg, ha

g suggested
thot in some cases &' sequestered jury might have been
considered; (2) the month of December 1565, encomp:isses
the Christmes Holideys with all of ites ectivities ond
includes the New Yeawr's Holidecys. PARSONS further suggested
thet ¢ jury could possibly be impeneled 4n December 1968,
cné guggested o tricl dete of early Jonuory 196G, Judge
SCHAUER instructed that the foregoing sugzestions on the
pert of PARSONS be mede in the form of ;- ootion which could
be hecrd on October 14, 1963. It wce coreed between the
prosecution and defense thrt these motters could be taken
up ¢t the October 14, 1963, hearing.

On October LU, 1063, SIRHAN B, SIRH'N .ppecred
in the Los Angeles County Superior Court beifore Superior

- 3 -
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Court Judge HERBERT V, WALKER. At this hearing, Defense

Attorney RUSSELL E, PARSONS, representing SIRHAN, made

several requests concerning the motion 2f cdiscovery cnd

¢ll of thece items were grented by the court. Trial dete

in this matter wes set by Judge HERBERT V. WALKER for

December 9, 1968, in Department 107 of the Los Angeles

Superlor Court. As & secuestered jury is contemplated,

selection of Jurors will be made at the tricl of December Q, 1963,
but, in 211 probability, cctual trial will nost stecrt until

after the holidey seoson.

On October 22, 1665, SIRHAN B. SIRHAN appeared in
Depertment 107 of the Los Angeles Superior Court before
Judge WALKER. The purpose of this appecrance was for the
court to rule on evideunce obtained et the SIRHAN residence
in Pasadena, Californies, following the assassination of
the Late Senator ROBERT F., KENNEDY. ILos An_eles Police
Depertment Officers cnd members of SIRHIN's family testified
2t this hearing ond, on coapletion of the hearing, Judge
WALKER denied the movion of the defense attorney for the
gsuppression of the evidence obteined in the seerch. Further
proceedings ih this crse <re scheduled for December ¢, 1965,
2% 9:30 AM, in Department 107, Los Angeles Superior Court,
located on the Eighth Floor of the Hall of Justice.
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ADDITIONAL INTERVIEWS OF
INDTVIDUALS IN AREA OF SHOOTING

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rov. 4-15-64) . A . . ‘
X o . e

3“?35 AL EBR?AQ OF N%’ES?i@A?E@'\ﬂ

"10/10/68
Date._
Miss TERESA CAROL ASH, 2331 Cathedral Avenue,
N.W., Apartment 504, Washington, D.C. (WDC), was interviewed
-at her place of employment, Southern Political Education
Action Committee, 128 C Street, N.E,, Apartment 42, WDC,

14

Miss ASH related she had actively worked in
California during the primary campaign of Senator ROBERT
{KENNEDY and she wag in Los Angeles at the time that Senator
KENNEDY was shot., She stated that she and three other girls
assigned to the campaign had been registered at the Awbassador
Hotel but that sometime prior to election day, June 4, 1968,
they were transferved to the Chancellor Hotel, Los Angeles,
to make room for newsman at the Ambassador Hotel.

Miss ASH stated that dwing the day of June 4, 1968,
-she worked at the Kennedy Wilshire Boulevard Headquarue?s from .
eavrly morning until approximately 7 po.m. She and other workers
then went to the Ambassador Hotel to await a statement from
Senator KENNEDY. She went to the ballroom™ (Embassy _Room),
The ballroom was hot and crowded and ASH wénf with some of
her friends to the Palm Bar in the Ambassador Hotel to await
a statement by Senator KENNEDY., They remained at the bar untll
approximately 11:45 p.m, on June 4, 1968, then went to the
Chancellor Hotel where they ate dimmer. They learned while
eating dinner that Senator KENNEDY had been shot,

Miss ASH stated that during the evening of June 4,
1968, she was with the following individuals at the Ambassador
Hotel and Chancellor Hotel in Los Angeles:

WALTER SHERIDAN, who is employed by National BroadcastAng
Company, WDC. “

THERESA WALSTON, who is employed by Lord and Taylor
Department Store, WDC, .

5 |
"10/1/68 Washingten, D.C. WFO 173-135
On at - Fﬂe# - :
SA ROBERT W, DAWSON:js - 10/7/68
by. . . ___Date dictated
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'KATIE MURPHY, school teacher at Boston and residing
Tremont on the Common Tremont Stxeet, Bostor, Massachusetts.

RICHARD COLEMAN, an attorney at Les'A@gelesg‘California;
and probably residing at Santa Monica, California, .

. Miss ASH stated that she spent most of the evening
with WALSTON, MURPHY and COLEMAN and that SHERIDAN had spent

“a portion of his time in axranging for a band at the Ambassador
Hotel,

Miss ASH observed a photograph of SIRHAN B, SIRHAN |
and stated that she had no recollection of seeﬂng SIRHAN at
any time in Los Angeles,

1
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Date 10/24 /68

1

'H, RICHARD CHEW, 1419 North Courthouse Road,
Arllngton, Virginia, telephonically furnished the fo¢10w~
ing 1nformatlon

He advised that on June 4, 1968, he was a mem-
ber of the late Senator ROBERT F, KENNED%%stafT and was
accompanying Senator KENNEDY on. hlS _campaign tour at Los
Angeles, (Jallfornla° o

‘Mr, CHEW stated that he was registered at the
Ambassador Hotel and had occasion to enter the Embassy
Ballroom twice during the day that Senator KENNEDY was
shot and killed. He stated that he had no information con-
cerning a possible conspiracy, nor did he know SIRHAN B,
SIRHAN., CHEW advised that he does not recall observing
SIRHAN at any time while,he, CHEW, was in the Embassy Ball—
room, CHEW stated that he was. not personglly in the Ball-
room at_the tlm@ Senator KENNEDY was shot, .

CHEW Iurther adv1sed that he had no additional
information to furnish,

8

On__10/18/68 a___ AT ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA Fue#ZRICHMOND 62~ 2248
T , LOS ANGELES 56-156

by___SA.RICHARD D, BATISTE, Jr.: prj DmGdkmwd‘ '10,/22,/68

This document conlcins ngither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL It is the properly of the FBI and s loaned to your agency;

It and ils contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

Dafe_ 10/7/68

GARY WAYNE DOTTERMAN, 1311 South Baltimore, Tuléa,
Oklahoma, furnished the following information.

) DOTTERMAN left Tulsa, Oklahoma, on May 25, 1968,
for Los Angeles, California, driving his personal car, and
arrived in Los Angeles on May 27, 1968,

He stayed at the Ambassador Hotel in a suite rented
by the late Senator ROBERT F, KENNEDY for two days and then
officially checked into the hotel and was assigned a room.

DOTTERMAN traveled to Los Angeles as a volunteer
advance man, working under JERRY BRUNO., BRUNO was on the
KENNEDY staff, DOTTERMAN received no pay for this position.

On June 5, 1968, DOTTERMAN was in the Embassy Room
of the Ambassador Hotel on the platform from which the late
Senator KENNEDY was speaking. DOTTERMAN was attempting to hold
back the crowd from the platform. At the conclusion of the
KENNEDY speech, DOTTERMAN followed KENNEDY to the curtains
which separate the Embassy Room from the kitchen area of the
hotel, At the curtains, DOTTERMAN stopped to assist in holding
back the crowd. Approximately 30 seconds later, DOTTERMAN
heard several loud 'pops', people screaming and other loud
noises, : :

He did not witness the shocting of XENNEDY, He
did assist, along with several others, an ABC newsman who had
been shot in the leg to a taxicab., DOTTERMAN checked out of
the Ambassador Hotel on June 6, 1968, thereafter returning to
Tulsa, Cklahoma, .

He is not acquainted with SIRHAN B, SIRHAN, fhe
first and only time he saw SIRHAN was when the police were
removing SIRHAN from the Ambassador Hotel after the shooting.

DOTTERMAN statéﬁ that he had no information concerning
the éxistence of a possible conspiracy in the shooting and killing
of the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, - '

S

On_10/4/68 at__Tulsa, QOklahoma "~ FiezOklahoma City 65-1275
Los Angeles 56-156
10/4/¢68

by SA GEORGE B, HAFNER:ow

;
' Date dictated
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The following descriptive data was obtained by
observation and interview:

Name GARY WAYNE DOTTERMAN

Race White

Sex Male

Birth at Tulsa, Oklahonma
Height ’
Weight 220 pounds

Hair - Brown

Eyes : Hazel

Employment Newspaper Printing Corporation,

“"Tulsa World," Tulsa, Oklahoma
Current residence 1311 South Baltlmre
Tulsa, Oklahoma

10 .
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Date‘ 10/,5 /68
N .

Mr. DONALD (DANIEL) JOSEPH DOVD, who resides
at 69 Hale Street, West Springfield, Massachusetts,
wag intervicewed at the New England Regional Commissions
Office, Post Office Building, Post Office Sguare,
Boston, Massachusetts, and furnlished the following
informations

' Mr. DOWD stated he fiew from Boston, Massa-~
chugetts, and arrived in Los Angeles, California, on
¥ay 11, 1968, at approximetely T:30 p.m. Upon arriving
in Los Angeles, he chscked info the Ambassador Hotel,

and the following day met with TONY AKER3, the formerxr
Awbassador to New Zealand, who was one of the men in
charge of field operations in the Los Angeles area of
Southern California.durirg the campalgn of Senaitor
KENNEDY. He also mebt with STEVE SMITH, Senotor KENNEDY's
campaign mana%er and brother-in-law. From May 12, 1968,
through June 4 and 5, 1668, DOWD worked with HMr. AKERS
and Mr. SMITH in orgenizing the Senator's campalign.
According to DOWD, -everything ran smoothly. He stated
he could retall one inciden®t which occurred in the hotel
parking lot, which indicated to him the atmosphera of
hate for Fenstoxr KEMNEDY and the XKENNEDY campaign.

He stated that each morning the campaign posters,

which were on the cars being utilized by the campaign
psople, were found to be ripped off of the cars and
each day they needed to be replaced. As stated above,
Mr. DOWD advised there appearad to he an aimosphere

of hate around the hotel parking lot; however, he could
not give a specific description of it and couvld.not
identify any individusl responsible for the tearing

offf of the posters. He stated that the inclidents may
not mean anything but it appeared rather strange to

him that acts such as these should occur so close to
the Senator and campaign headguariers, P

: On Sunday night, June 2, 1968, while in the
-+ Cocdhut Grove, Mr. DOWD noticed an individual in back
~of the stage whonno one recognized and who refused

to move from the ared vwhen requesited to do so by KAY
HACKET, who was one of POLLY FITZGERALD's girls on the

v

o1

on_ 9/26/68 ot_Boston, Massachusetis 5b#5 BOSTON 56~T4
/]
by SA JAMES F. LINK/car Bale dictated._10/1/68
' This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL it is the property of the FBl and is looned to your cgency;

it ond its contents are nol to be distributed outside your ogency.
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Hostess Commlittee. According to Mr. DOWD, Mrs. HACKET
asked this individual. to move arnd when he would not
leave the area, she asked GENE DELLEA, another of the
campaign workers, for assistance. Mr° DELLEA, who was
the opposite side of the stage, crossed and came to
Mfo DOWD and told him of the incident. - DOWD stated
that he advised Mr. DILUEA not to fool arcund with the
individual but to call & policeman., My. DELLEA returned
to the opposite side of the stage and found that this
individual was gone. DOWD stated he saw the same indiv-
idual again a few minutes later and that this tlmc he
was ta 1k1ng to two nuns
On Tuesday etening, June &, 1968, DOWD stated
he'saw this same man again roaming around the Embassy
Room. He last saw this individual around 10:00 p.m.,
~June 4, 1968. He did not notice if this individual
had & pass or identification which would allow him
to enter the Embassy Room. DOWD stated there was much
confusion, much noise, and many people in the aréa and
it was very difficult to attempt to keep any one person
.from the Embabsy Room. DOWD advised he had no reason
to suspect this individual other than the fact that he
"looked like a hood. ”, He stated he might have been
-another of the camnaign workers although he did not see
him prior to June 2, 1968. DOWD further stated he (DOWD)
entered the Embassy hoom on one occasion through a door
in back of the television cameras. This dcor was
accessible from the restaurant area end was apparently
unguarded. He stated 1ln view of the fact that he entered
this door on two or three different occasions, it was
possible this individual could have gained entience to
the Embassy Room the same way.

Mr. DOWD furnlshed the ¢ollow1pg phy81cal
description of the man:

Nationality: B Possibly Greek, Italian, oxr
' South American extraction
Age: 52.53
Hair: ' Dark, receding
Build: Stocky ‘
Weight: 230-240
® Heights: - 518" of 5'9"

12
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- Clothes: " Wore a dark suit,
possibly black, on
both occasions when
seen by DOWD

Mr. DOWD sheted that Mr. GFI DELLEA of Pitts-
field, Massachusetts, and Mr. JOSEPH SCAWLON, Assistant
to Congres sman ST. GERMAIN at Prov1dence, Rnode Isgland,
“could possibly have more information concerning the
individual deseribed above. :

~ Mr. DOWD was shown a photograph of SIRHAN B,
SIRHAN and advised that at no time during the campaign’
did he ever see SIRHAN B, SIRHAN or hear his néme mentioned,

My, DOWD stabed at the time of the shooting

of Senator KENNEDY he was in the Embassy Room standing
immediately in front and below the television cameras,
vhich were located to the right rear of the Embassy Room,
adjacent to the restaurant. He stated the television
cameras had been off for approximately five minutes

and that many of the people in the Embasgy Room had
-started to leave. He gtated he becime aware of much
confusgion toward the serving kitchen area and was advised
very shortly that Senator KENNEDY had been shot., He
said he received this information from one of the tele-
vision network employees. DOWD stated he could not get
across the EmbasiyRoom so he left the room by the door’
mentioned abov Ve, which.was located behind the television
cameras. He stated he ran through the restaurant and
into the hotel lobby to call a doctor. He said the
televhone operator in the hotel advised him that a
doctor had already been summoned.. He returned to the -
hotel lobby where he found POLLY FITZGERALD in the lobby
and attempted to get her out of the crowd. He stated

t the same time an individual, whom he later learned
was SIRHAN B, SIRHAN, was belng escorted through the
lobby by 10 or 12 policemen in uniform,. haading down
toward the street.

) Mr. DOWD stated he went with Mrs. FITZGERALD
first to her own suite ‘and then to Senator KENNEDY's sulte
on the fifth floor of the hotel to check on the Senator's
children. He stated the hilldren were not there and that
Mrs., FITZGERALD then asked him to take her to the hospital
where they had taken Senator KBENNEDY. Mr. DOWD stated
thay axrived at the hcspital at approximately 2: 15 a.m,

13
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neven

& consultant in the Department of Public Works, Northe-.
srpton, Massachusetts, From 1965 until 1968 he was

enmployed with the Post Office Departient as Assigtant

%o the Regional Dircctor, Boston, Massachusetts. He

stated he is currently employed as Liaison Man in

Reglonal Operations for the New Sngland Regional Commission,
This is an organization to improve economic conditions

in the New England areb,

15
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __ 2/26/68

JAMES CHARLES EVERS, also known as Charles
Evers, Negro male, Field Director, Mississippi Chapter

- of the National Association for the Advancement of

Colored People (NAACP),was contacted at the NAACP
Office, 1072 Lynch Streeit, Jackson, Mississippi. WMr.
EVERS was adviséd of the idenLLLLes of the Lntelviewing
Agents and of the nature of the inquiry.

He advised in the Spring of 1968 he was
appointed Co-chairman of the Robert F., Kennedy for
President Committee in Mississippi. He also campaigned

 for Senator ROBERT F, KENNEDY in the State of Californis

during part of May and the fivst week of June, 1968, While
in Los Angeles, California, campaigning for the late Senator

. KENNEDY Mr, EVERS said he resided in the Ambassadoyr Hotel

in Los Angeles. He said during the victory rally for the
late Senator KENNEDY held in tleEmbassy Ballroom on the

late evening of June 4, 1968, he.was in the vicinity of the
television cameras at the time Senator KENNEDY left the hall
to go through the serving kitchen to another room near the
Embassy Room. He said he heard a loud ''pop' and saw the
commotion of people going toward the serving kitchen; however,
he was not in a position to observe the late Senator KENNEDY

Mir, EVERS said he has observed photographs of
the alleged assassin, SIRHAN B, SIRHAN, in many magazines,
newspapers and on televigion and to his knowledge he had
never seen SIRHAN prior to seeing his picture in various
media after Senator KENNEDY was assassinated. '

“ Mr, EVERS said he cannot recall seeing SIRHAN
n the Ambassador Hoiel on the night of June 4, 1968, or

On

by

9/26/68 ., Jackson, Mississippi pile # _Jackson 56-94
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on any previous date, He does not know SIRHAN and does not
know anyone who knows SIRHAN,

Mr. EVERS said no information has come to his
attention concerning any possible comspiracy regarding
the assagssination of Senator KENNEDY,

Mr. EVERS said after Senator KENNEDY was assas-
sinated he remained in Los Angeles until the body was
removed to New York and then to Washington. He attended the
funeral ceremonies in New York and Washington immediately
after leaving Los Angeles. :

. Mr. EVERS noted that while in the Ambassador
Hotel in Los Angeles he was registered in a room by himself;

however, he spent quite g bit of his time while at the
hotel in the Senator Kemnedy suite at the hotel.
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Dare. 10/28/68

ROBERT FITZGERALD, 15 Spafford Road, Milton,
Massachusebtts, employed at Boston Safe Dep031t Comnany,

100 PFranklin Street, Boston, advised he is a cousin of the
late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, He stabted he was in the
"Kennedy team" in various states in the 1968 presidential .
campaign and had spent some time in Los Angeles, California.

He stated, however, he was in San Francisco,
California, with Sena*or EDWARD M., KENNEDY on June 5,
1968 and for about ohe week prior to that date. .
FITZGERALD s»atod he had o first-hand knowledge
concerning the assassinabtion of Senator ROBERT F.

KENNEDY -
.and he was unable to identify the photographs of SIRHAN SIRHAN
as anyone he had ever seen previously.

2N

. 18
10/21/68 Boston, Massachusebbs ~ Boston Llj-6L16
On. : at File —
SA JAMES E. HARVEY/cam 10/23/68
by. Date dictated
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:  FEGURAL BUREAL OF INVESHGATION ’

;y",NCVGmbU- 138, 1368

M- . KOuer+ Flug, 304 st 90Lh Stﬁbut, Vew :crk,‘New York,
tel epnon@ nusher 427«8091, stated that he was a membhar of
Senator Robest Kennedy's cc palgn staff in Los Angm¢V~,
‘Califcrnis ond that on the evening of Jue 4 - 5, 1868,
wal in the Aubassador Hocezi, Los Angeles, Califerniu.

Dving the | autef wari of Sengter Kennedy's spsech,
Flvg enterei the Twhassy room theoush the kitchen which w

AL ae
the syea in which 3enator Keornedy was later shetb. 'lug PoLissd
aoshing wnduc. ) :
A% tne and s Senator Keaﬂedy‘s speanh and %tL”T Sepntor
fennedy had departed che Embassy room. Flug was in Tl Embassy

a

roow nser » dour that went itoward Jhe kitchen. While taere
a lady ran into the Bmhassy roma.  The was blewding =ad ¥t
ripeared an twO“»P the b1O04 was coming Jvom her head. -Flvg
2nd andther ale,ﬂuu e does ot anow, trizd to "hLVLu tnis

T 3ady, who wad thes on a toirle in the Tnbassy rocn; froum vhe crowd
which was in panic.

t 2 Adoctor

Peoplic were trying to ge £or the 1lady. FPliag
S"ayci with her for e Leriud of time. Y& vhen weut to The
podiizn and tried £¢ control the cruwda He stayed on ohe podiun

until the peolice arrived.

the shooting. He Gla not see

Flvc dig not cse or heor
Senater Kennedy aﬁt@r ke left tre Embassy‘room. At one monent
fre AY pOLLCG carrying & male from thr immediaile acses o, thna
¥xsassy room. e iearnesd later tha’ this vas protably Sirian

vl
ilhan. Flug dic not =cee Sirlian S.vbhan other ¢rian »nit that tine.

.

19

) :
on_ 11/i8/63 _New Yoik, New York {telephondpally) NY 4%-1640
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Date 10/23/68

NORMAN JACQUES, Rhode Island State Senator,
advised that he is presently residing at the junction of
Great Road and Wilbur Road in Lincoln, Rhode Island. He
stated that he unsuccessfully ran for a congressional seat
during the past primary election in the State of Rhode Island.
He stated that on June U4 and 5, 1968, he was in the Embassy
Ballroom of the Ambassador Hotel in Ios Angeles, California.
Mr. JACQUES stated that he was not altogether sure on the
exact date of the shooting of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY but knew
that it was on a Tuesday night. He stated that he was in the
Embassy Ballroom with all of the other workers of the KENNEDY
contingent awaiting the arrival of ROBERT XKENNEDY who was
scheduled to give a short address on his successful results
of the California primary election. He stated that he was
close to the stage located in the Embassy Ballroom and was
located on the righthand side of the stage platform which
is the opposite way from which Senator KENNEDY departed and
was subsequently shot.’

JACQUES observed the diagram which appeared in the
"Tos Angeles Times” on June 6, 196%, and pointed to the

stage area of the diagram and indicated that he was located

on the lefthand side of the stage from the audience, which
would be the righthand side of the speaker's podium, He

stated that he was located at this position and that he observed
Senator KENNEDY after he addressed his campaign workers in

the Embassy Ballroom, start off the stage to the Senator's

right and then apparently the Senator decided against going

off into the crowd and shaking hands and turned and departed
leaving the stage from his lefthand side and then on into

the area that contained the kitchen and where he was then

ghot.

Mr. JACQUES stated that he did not observe any-
thing of an unusual nature with regards to the individuals
seated in and around the Embassy Ballroom. He stated
that the persons in the room were quite jubilant and that
people were singing and cheering on Senator KENNEDY prior to
his arrival on the stage and as he departed. He gtated that

Oon 10/16/68 at Warwick, Rhode Island File # _Boston 56~73
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he did not observe any individual w=Eeh he could consider » ’jﬁ;.

~ ,Susplcious in the Embassy Ballroom. He noted that the
’security forces in the hotel were quite lax inasmuch as
almost anyone could galn entry into the Embassy Bdlroom.

Mr. JACQUBS stated that just prior to Senator
KENNEDY's entrance onto the stage he looked behind the
curtain which was located 1mmedlat°ly to the rear of
the stage and observed two individuals there. ©One he
described as a Negro in his twenties who was dreéssed in
an institutional type of Jjacket with a white male dressed
in a similar type of attire. He stated that he surmised
that both of these individuals were part of the hotel sgtaff
and were working there in some type of capacity.

Mr. JACQUES stated that he did meet someone’
from Rhode Island who had a camera and was walking around
the area taking photographs of the various members of.
the KENNEDY contingent and he stated that this 1ndividual
followed Senator KENNLDZ as he departed from the stage ‘

_onto the area where he was later shot. He stated that he
could not recall the individual's name but stated that
he was some type of reporter connected with the radio
station WEAN. )

Mr. JACQUES stated that he could not recall

specifically who he was with in the hall at the Time

but noted that he was assoclating himself with the Young

Professiongls for KENNEDY, which made up a large portion

of the group at the victory party at the Embassy Ballroom
_at that time, He stated that he was with a schoolteacher
- from California and he spent all of his time with her.

but could not recall her name.

The following is a description of Mr. JACOUES
gecured from observation and interview:.

2

Name : NORMAN JACQUES
Sex:— . Male

" Race: White
Date of Birth: » August 31, i943

21

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Place of Birth:

Height:
~ Weight:

Hai;:
Eyes:

Regidence:

Occupation: 7

22

Pawtucket, Rhode Island

- %
5 feet T inches _ . L
138 pounds
.Black H

Brown

Great Road and Wilbur Road
Lincoln, Rhode Island

State Senator
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Date __10/28/68

Miss ADRIENNE R. LEIB, Assistant Press Secretary
to the Mayor of Cleveland, Ohio, advised that she was a member
of the Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY Campaign Staff and was at
the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California, the night of
June U4-5, 1968, when Senator KENNEDY was killed.

Miss LEIB volunteered the following information
regarding an incident which occurred the night before the
assassination and which she brought to the attention of other
staff members and the manager of the Ambassador Hotel after
the assassination. She admitted having a "wild imagination”
and said she did not know if the incident had any connection
with the assassination.

She reported that at approximately 1:00 a.m.
on June 4, 1968, after she and her roommate, Miss TAMSEN
BREDVOLD, had gone to sleep, the telephohe rang. Her roommate
answered the phone. The caller was a man, whose name Miss
LEIB does not recall. He identified himself as a newsman
and said he had just arrived at the hotel. He said he needed
a shave before the KENNEDY party arrived and wanted to know
if he could borrow a razor. Miss BREDVOLD told the caller that
they did not have a razor. The man seemed persistent and
sald he could come up to their room for the razor. He was
again told that they did not have a razor and was asked by
Miss BREDVOID why he did not call a man to borrow a razor.
Zhe caller said someone downstairs had suggested he call
their room. The conversation with this man then ended.

The next morning, June 4, 1968, there was a
discussion downstairs in the hotel between the hotel
manager and members of the KENNEDY staff concerning this
man, who had represented himself to the hotel as a member
of the KENNEDY staff and who had made nunerous long dis-
tance telephone calls during the night and charged them
to the KENNEDY party. The manager was informed by mem-
bers of the KENNEDY staff that this man was not one of
them. The hotel manager then began to check on this man

on 10/24/68 atCleveland, Ohio File # Cleveland 175-16
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and learned that he had already "skipped out" without
paying for his hotel room or the telephone calls.

Following the assassination of Senator KENNEDY,
Miss LEIB recalled the above incident and wondered if
it had any connection with the assassination. In con-
sidering this possibility, she observed that the room
she and Miss BREDVOLD shared at the Ambassador Hotel
was one of four which opened onto a lower roof of the
hotel. The room was believed to be on about the fourth
floor. She said it was possible for a person to walk out
onto the roof and look down on the entrance of the hotel.

Miss LEIB said she was curious as to why the
above mentioned man called their room, and if he had called
any of the other rooms which had access to the roof. This
was mentioned to the management, who then contacted the
occupants of these other rooms and learned that none of them
were in their rooms at 1:00 a.m. on the morning of June 4,
1968. Because of this, Miss LEIB surmised that the man called
thelr room because it was the only one whose occupants were
available and through which he would have access to the
roof overlooking the entrance.

Miss LEIB said another reason why the above incident
appeared strange to her was the fact that the caller said he
wanted to shave before the KENNEDY party arrived; when, in
fact, Senator KENNEDY and his party arrived earlier in the
evening at the hotel, and were in their rooms by 11:00 p.m.
that evening. This man also told her roommate when he called
that he was a newsman, but he told the hotel management that
he was with the KENNEDY staff. Miss LEIB felt that there was
something mysterious about this man because no one seemed
to know anything about him.,

In connection with the assassination itself,
Miss LEIB said she was in the Embassy Room standing
near the television cameras when the shooting occurred, but

- 22U .
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she did not witness the shooting, nor did she hear the
shots. She learned of the shooting moments later during
the confusion when everyone was asked to leave the room.
At this point, she left the Embassy Roowm and returned

to her room in the hotel.

Miss LEIB said she did not know SIRHAN B. SIRHAN,
and did not recognize his photograph as anyone she had seen
around the hotel.

Miss LEIB again referred to her "wild imagination',
and said she had no information whatsoever that the man referred
to above was actually involved in the assassination. She
said she was relating this incident for whatever value it
might be to the investigative authorities.

Miss LEIB stated that her roommate, Miss TAMSEN
BREDVOLD, was not a member of the KENNEDY staff, but was
visiting in Los Angeles at the time and they roomed together
at the Ambassador Hotel. At the present time, she and
Miss BREDVOLD share an apartment at the Chesterfield
Apartments, 1801 East 12%th Street, Cleveland, Ohio. She
thought perhaps Miss BREDVOLD would recall the name of this
man that made the above mentioned call.

Miss LEIB was also unable to recall the name of
the hotel manager, but said he had a Swedish name and
was tall with light colored hair.

- 25 -
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1. /
d Date 11/12/68

Mr. BART HACHIGAN, Credit Menager, Ambessedor Hotel,
Los Angeles, s~id that b-sed on personal knowledge :nd check
ox logicel records he <ould not identify any person who hod mode
claims of being with the Senator ROBERT F. XENNEDY Camptign
Porty on June the Fourth 1868, who had¢ left the hotel without
paying his bill or heving mede & number of long distance phone
cells which he cherged to the Kennedy Prcrty. His check included
21l the "skips" who left the hotel around June 4, 1968. He
would be the hotel employvee who would hsve the responsibility
of recording and attempnting the collections »f all hotel "skip"
cages.

It was suggested that FRANS STALPER, Resident Mancger,
ne contected s he hendled 21l reservations m.de for the Kennedy
Porty, June U, 1968.

On__ 11./7/68 o _Los Angeles, Californi- pyes _ Los Angeles 56-156

- 258 -
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1 2 /68
L Date 11/12/6

Mr. FRANS STALPERS, Resident Mznager, Ambagsador
Hotel, Los Angeles, Califovrnia, advised he had handled the
reservatione of the Senetor ROBERT F. KENNEDY Cempaign Perty
<t the hotel June 4, 1968. He had no knowledge of any

person meking a number of long distence phone calls, chrrging
them to the Kennedy party «nd then lerving the hotel without
paying his bill. He felt if such occurred, it would have come
to his ettention.

LUCY SALINGER and¢ DE DE SMITH hac¢ mede the srrongements
for the Kennedy party ¢t the hotel on June 4, 1958, and they nor
ainy other member of the Kennedy party, hcd mede any such complaeints
to him or to <nyone else in the hotel to his knoiledge.

11/6,68 Los Angeles, Californic Los Angeles 56-156
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/ S ] Date__Hoverhes 18, 1058

} :
. JORI R, ISWIS, 361 CholoeaCivele, N.E., fommesl
repidones 3670 Goxdonm Road, Ablonbs, CGoorpla; wag intorviouwed
. ab his ploee of emplioyrmant with Zouvthorn Begionnd (Qouvasil,
5 Forayth Streed, Atlonta, G20vgia, ond ho furnishad
tha follouing Information.

LEUIS edvised that hs wag forisrly osoosiated
with the Stwiont Nonwielicnt Coordinatinyg Commiibee in
Atlanta and wos prosently the divector for.the Gommibtee
Orgenizabion Project of the Soubharn Rogionnl CGouwngil, ILEUWIS
stoted that at soxs wreealled sime duriry ROBERT KENEDY'S
Prosidontind Compaion o vas acked by EARL (RAVES of BOERY
KELREDY'S Few Yorlt Stote Compalgn staff ©o anslss EEINUEDY
in his campaign. S ' -

TEWIS eévised thot he accomvonicd RODERT KEIDIEDY
$o the Oregon Prinorics end on Moy 29, 1858, traveled ¢
L3 Avgeles as a romboy of KRIUEDY'S oboff whoxe he por
gpeaking engozeranis on bohalfl of KEIIEDY 4n vorious
cormnwiticg in the Log Angsles oo,

@ .
Tormod

IBYWIS obated that on the night of Juns 4, 1888,
he was one of nony KELIDDY cunperters whe ues taking
pars in the eetivitics ob the vietory cclebrabtion in the

ballroom at ths fwbonacder Hosel.

2 gtabed that while in the boallrocm he woceived

& ¢oll from a Ixh. JOAN RRADTED of the KEWHEDY sitaff
pgusoting thot k2 join KELLIEDY and hic family ond friords
in the KEILREDY culbe, LOWIS zdviscd thot he wos eloo
rogioterad at the LAubonoador Ilptsld., K3 otesed that after
‘rocciving the roquast fwen P, BPRADED hz wont ©o the
TRLLEDY ouite vhoers ko gonferrad with the KBEUUIEDY fomiliy
end friondo end opolie to Sonabor KEIDEDY prlor Lo KDINIEDYYS
Goporeule o thi hallroca 60 noke hig vietory spooch. I

On__32/32/68 a___ Atdsuba. Goorpla File#_ Alnnia Lh-plio
SA JAVES §. FCUB. :
$A RECEARD B, FUGATY JiReral
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<

sbated that Scnator KENHEDY prior to leaving the suise
requested that he remain in the suive with XKBINEDVS
family and odvicors unbll after the vigtory gpoeeh,

IEVUIS statod that he remaimned in the sulse after
Senator KEILIEDY left angd obzerved the follcouing aetivisy
and the subscquont televigion broadeast of the evenis
prioy ¢o Scnntor KEINTEIV!S agsagoination., LIZUWIS advised
that h2 had ne £ivst hand kneuledse of the events gurrownding
Senator KEMEDY'S asgoosinntion and could offer no furthey
information in this masiewr. 4

4
.

‘
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.A cha',rac{'ezriza’cion of the Student Nonviolent Coordina-~
ting Committee is attached hereto: .

i
!

_f

28

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

LY



. \.
.

I

APPENDIX
" STUDENT NONVIOLENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE

' Lo The Student Nonviolent Coordlnatlng Commlttee (SNCC),

' headquartereu at 360-362 Nelson Street, S. W., Atlanta, Georgia,
. is a nonmembership organization, which was born out of the sit-in
. movement that erupted across the South beginning in 1960.

Today SNCC identifies itself as an organization in
the revolutionary vanguard. It advocates that to be successful
it is necessary to develop a revolutionary ideology and
revolutlonary program

o According to SNCC, the year 1967 marked a historic
. milestone in the struggle for the liberation of black people in
*  the United States and the year that revolutionaries throughout
" the world began to understand more fully the impact of the black
movement. SNCC declared that "liberation will come only when
* thére is final destruction of this mad octopus--the capitalistic
‘:system of the United States with all its life-sucking tentacles
. Of exploitation and racism that choke the people of Africa, Asia,

;'.and Latin America. The realities of black life, together with
- the recognition instilled in SNCC. workers forced its members to

further popularize the legltlmacy of self defense and rebellions

s when oppre881on became too great"

From May, 1966, until May, 1967, STOKELY CARMLCHAEL

" was National Chairman of SNCC. As of July, 1968, CARMICHAEL

resided in Washington, D.C., where he was affiliated with SNCC

- .‘and active as temporary chairman of &4 black coalition group.

- In May, 1967, CARMICHAEL was replaced by HUBERT GEROID BROWN,
- commonly known as H. Rap Brown, who served until June, 1968,

S : In June, 1968, at the Staff and Central Committee
...meeting of SNCC held in Atlanta, Georgia, it was decided to

- restructure the organization by equalization of responsibility
by ‘creating ten deputy or vice chairmanships. The primary
purpose for this change is to take law enforcement pressure off
any single individual.

APPENDIX .
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- | Date__10/21 /68

dnet

BARON H. MARTIN, 14 Wabon Street, Boston,
Massachusetts an attorney for the Massachusetts Bay
Transportation Authority, Boston, advised that he took a
leave of absence from his job and participated in the -
Robert F. Kennedy election campaign. He stated that he
was with Senator XENNEDY in Washington, D,C, and Indiana
and spent two weeks in the Watts Section of Los Angeles,
California immediately prior to June 5, 1968.

: MARTIN‘stated that he was a registered guest at
the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles and retufned to the
EmeSby Room of that hotel shortly before 9:00 PM on June 4,
‘796 He stayed there approximately thresa hours and3 since
he was tired and hungry, left to go to the Shex®on Wilshire
Hotel where he ate and watched the election proceedings
on television. He stated he was there when the word was
recelved about the shooting of Senator KENNEDY.

MARTIN stated he had no knowledge of the events
concerning the shooting and he never prev1ousTy had seen
anyone who resemned'the photograph of SIRHAN SIRHAN.

- 30
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3

Dot 10/7/68

MR. ABBA P. SCHWARTZ, Attorney, 3306 R Street, North West,
Washington, D.C,, advised that he was an unsalaried, volunteer cam-
paign worker in the Presidential campaign of Senator ROBERT F. K&lN-
EDY, : .

2
He stated that while Senator KENNEDY was speaking in the Em-
bassy Room of the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, Ca11Lorn1a just
prior to the shooting of Senator KENNEDY, he (SCIMARTZ) left the )
large room where he had been with members of the press and returned

to his hotel room in the hotel and ordered a sandwich. Ile said while

avaiting the arrival of the food, he turned on the television set in
his room and then saw the commotion resulting from the shooting.

MR, SCHWARTZ stated that he had never seen SIRIAN SIRHAY at

‘any -time.
- 1 _ )
on 10/7/68 ot Washington, D.C, Flle 173
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Date 10/25/68

i

SCHWANHIID VON HEINTSCHEL, 420 East 6Uth
Street, New York City, advised that she was at the
Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles, California, at the
time Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was shot. She identified
herself as a Private Secretary for Senator KENNEDY at the
time and stated that at the moment the shooting took place
she and three other associates, CAROL WELCH, JEAN MAIN
and LOUDELL INSLEY were in an upstairs office handling
work for Senator KENNEDY.

She stated they first heard of the shooting
when PIERRE SALINGER called from the Press Office to their
room indicating that someone was apparently shot. She
stated that her room had a "hot line" from the Press Room.
She stated she and her associates as above listed immediately
rushed downstairs at which time they discovered that Senator
KENNEDY had been shot. They at first were unable to gain
entrance to the room where he was shot, however, later
were admitted after identifying themselves as KENNEDY workers.

Miss HEINTSCHEL stated that she never saw SIRHAN
B, SIRHAN to her knowledge either before or after the shooting.
She was unable to furnish any pertinent information in this
connection. She further indicated that the above parties
apparently have already been interviewed by the FBI in this
connection, however, emphasized that they were with her at
the time of the shooting and is sure they would be unable
to furnish any further information of pertinence in this

connection,
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THERESA K. WAISTOu, who is emplayed as a bookkeepewr
- . at Lord and Taylor Depaviment Store, Washington, D.C., (WDC),
- 7 7. and furnished an address of 10624 Kenilworth Avenueg,
. Parkside Apartments, Bethesda, Maryland, stated that she
‘worked for the Senator ROBERT KENNEDY primary campalign in

California durino May and June, 1968

WALSTON stated that she worked for WALTER SﬂERIJAN

ring Tune &y 1968, she and CARCL ASH handled the '
coordinator's office at the Wilshire Rouleverd Hes adquarters
for Senator KENNEDY from cavrly mowning untll about 8 p.m.
Uponn closing thz he adquaru rs after the closing of polis in
California on Juns 4, 1
Hotel as they had bean issu ed a pass to the Embassy Room
vhere it was anticipated that Senator KENNEDY would make a
‘speech upon the cutcome of the election becoming kucwn. They

and dz

jve
S
Ot

went directly to the Ambassader Hotel from the Wilshive BOU‘QVQjﬂ

Headquazters and xcnt into the Ennqssy Room vhere they found

a crowd had gathersd and it was hot and uncomfortable. Ther
- patronized the aclms with DICK COLEMAN and they remalined a

the Ambassadcr Hotel until approximately 11 p.m. vhen they

went to the Chancellor Hotel for dinner, While eating dimern,

they heard about Senator KENNEDY being shot°

_ . WALSTON advised that she hed spent the evening of
June 4, 1968, with DICK COLEMAN, a Los Angeles attorney;

WALTER SHERIDAN, National Broqdcgstho Company, WDC; CAROL ASM,

WDC; and KATIE MURPFY Bosten, Mnssachhse*cuo

WALSTON obsewved a photograph of SIRHAN B, SIRHAN
and stated that 'she had no reﬂollectlon of ever seeing this
lnﬁTVIdUQ'c

~ye.

1968, she and ASH went to the Ambassador

- . A9 ) .
10/4/68 Washington; D.C. 33 WFO 173-135
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. PAUL ALTMEYER, 22 Sand Street; Rye, New York, advjised
that he is a writer and producer for American Broadcasting
Corporation (ABC) Television, with offices located at New York
City. On June 4, and 5, 196%, Mr, ALTMEYER was in charge of a
group furnishirg television coverage of the victory celebration
held in honor of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY at the Embassy Ball-
room of the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angelesy; California.

At the time Senator ROBERT KENNEDY was shot, at about
12:15 a.m., June 5, 1968, Mr, ALTMEYER was in the control truck
located outside of the hotel. As a result, Mr., ALTMEYER could
furnish no information regarding the circumstances of the
assassination. : -

Mr. ALTMEYER POinted out that two members of his
group, namely Associate Director WILLIAM WEISL, and Associate
Producer, DAVID JAYNE, were present at the time of the shooting,

. and are reportedly scheduled to be prosecution witnesses. He

added that ABC hsd the only hand held television camera at the -
scene, but he was not aware whether or not the television tapes
of the scene have been reviewed by authorities. He said he
assumed such tapes had been made available to the authorities,
but-had no personal knowledge of same.
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Date October 10, 1968

1
Mr, VICTOR “VICY BEONDI9 3536 Mulholland Wayg
. Sacramentos California, a&vised the followings

He is a reporter for the Sacramento Television Station

KCRA. He was a registered guest at the Ambassador Hotel, Los
Angeles, California, on June 4, 1968, and was in the Embassy Room
at approximately 6:00 p.m, ﬁurmng the evening, he visited the
_lobby of the Hotel, the Venetinn Room, the VIF Lounge which was
located behind the'podium where Senator ROBERT F, KENNEDY addressed
his campaign workers later in the evening, and also went to the
television remote control trucks located behind the swimming poel
of the Hotel, When Senator KENNEDY departed the Embassy Room,
after addressing his campaign workers, he remained there and
‘became ‘aware that the Senator had been shot when he noted all

the commotion around the exits near the podium, He added that

he did conduct an interview with the young man, name unrecalled,
-who had thrust a rosary into the hands of the Senator., He cannot
recall seeing SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN during his wanderings during
the evening, nor had he ever heard or seen SIRHAN prior to the
shooting. He could furnish no information concerning a possible
conspiracy. ' ' ;
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Date OCtober 10, 1968

Mr. MICHAEL M, BOYD, 4935 Heatherdale Lane,
Carmichael, California, and a newscaster with Television
Station KCRA, 310-10th Street, Sacramento, California,
was interviewed at Station KCRA and furnished the fol-
lowing information:

He, along with "“VIC" BIONDI, was covering the
Embassy Room at the Hotel Ambassador, Los Angeles,
California, where Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY's campaign
workers had gathered awaiting the results of the
California primary. He came into the room at approximately
5:00 p.m. During the evening, he had occasion to go to a
small court located just behind the area where the
television cameras were set up. Other than this, he
remained in the immediate vicinity of the Embassy Room
until Senator KENNEDY left the room and never went into the
area where Senator KENNEDY was shot prior to his being shot.
He never saw SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN prior to the shooting
and has no knowledge of the existence of a conspiracy.
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?f;, Date 108/ 1‘%/ 68
JOHN C?»mi?“ 3920 Morrison St., N. W., Washington,
« Co, TuHraished ¢ h ing information: :

Fr, CHAMBERS iz a corrnswnf?em with United Press
International and was registersed at the Ambagsador Hotel,
Los Aungeles, California, ® nune 5, 1963, to cover the Califor-
aia Pr'snarj, He was m 'cno By mascv Bailroom at the hotel
‘waen Senater ROBERT F. KENEDY was shot. He did _not witness
the shooting since he ‘t‘“‘amed in the ba};lreoﬁs after Senator
KEINEDY left ""}ae podiun, HNr, CHAMBERS heard people shouting
and saw movenent behind the curtains, but 4id not heatv the
leﬁt&o

Hr, CHAMBERS
rw‘*"\ PTIOEYS

5 ddd not recall seeing SIREAN STREAN
before Senator EEINNEDY

id
was shot,.
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1 Date 10/22 /68

Mr. JOE DYER employed by KNXT-Channel 2,
Columbia Broadcasting System (CBS) owned, News Division,
6121 Sunset Boulevard, advised the following:

Mr. DYER, who is currently employed in the Community
Relations Department, said that at the time of the shooting
of Senator ROBERT F, KENNEDY at the Ambassador Hotel in .
Los Angeles on June 5, 1968, he had been assigned as a
photographer by KNXT-News and had been at the Ambassador
Hotel in the Embassy Room at the time of the shooting.

Mr. DYER said that he had not been a witness to
~the actual shooting of Senator KENNEDY and others nor was
he in a position to observe the immediate aftermath, as he
had been in the Embassy Room during this period.

Photographs of SIRHAN SIRHAN and of the latter's
family were exhibited to Mr. DYER, who said he had no
recollection of having seen any of the persons in the
photographs at any time.

My, DYER advised that CBS had instizated a new
policy concerning the interviewing of CB3 personnel by
government investigators. In substance, this policy requires
that the employee, when approached, notify his department
head, and the question resolved as to whether the employee
should be interviewed, and if the employee was to be a
potential witness, a subpoena would be required before any

afEremssive . information was given.

On 10/16/68 . Los Angeles, California  pje # LOs Angeles 56-156
- 38 - :

py _SA IESLIE F. WARREN/eb Date dictated 10/17/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



3

FD-302 (Rev. #-15-64) *

Hotzl, Lés

[

FEbERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

. Date_JCTOber 25, 1968

be. Bethn Fer*ik, esearcher and Assistant Producer
Culll' »J.-.-

57ti: Street, New York, Ncow ¥ork stated that on the
night of June L- -5, 1948, she was registered at the Ambassador

a

Mrs,

wos in the ballrocom st

Broadcasting System (832). News Division, 524 West

Angeles, Califoconia.

mbassador Hotel during

Sne the A
Senator Kenmdyls speecn and caw him lzave the pudium. kkh:;?y
thereafter, Wu;1° standing in Sront of the podium, Mrs. Toriik
heard a nolse and uhChguC il was firecrackers. Then there
WGT sereaming whizh was in women's figh pitched voices. Tertik
then thecught that e Liguiting stano ov plai.forw may nave falica.
Sine an acryhes Thie balilroom To a teiephone and callied her
proliicer, Vv, Maulczab. While making thae velerhone 1l Mrs
Fey ik 1e1rned oP the shoot ing. ) :

G not soce the shooting and she Gid not

ertik d.
aendbnv ienwwdT %-,han Sirnan. During Senater Xeansly's
Wan Pe t-: -
.ln.....)\ - a5

ch.

saw nOtulug susplclo"s. e

“
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Mr., SEsmhope Gauld ”i\“d Producer of tre Waltew Cronkite
Nous, Columbic %ﬁnagcaubing Syastem {(BS), 59iL west 57T6h Jurest.
New ”c*L, New York, elenhnne number T6E 5321 exiension 3595,
stated that on the pisht of June } = B, 1963, he was 0 tus
:mbasay ronm at he Ambagsadne Hotel, Los Angeivw, ¢alifornia
and wiinessed Senator Rohert Rern dy's spzech.

L . : ..
ren Senator Fennewy Tinished s spsech and depariea foun

tho igrn, Gould wemalred 4? Gl Embansy room. U- ther heaod mach
ynl¢1ag and £CTesming and heard ot there had weon o shonting -
in anothier room, He dld nst st tuc shoohing and hé 231 nos

pony the shtis. Ye ha: never sasn Sivhan Jirshan ana did oo

gee SPM@CU“ Ker nGCJ afhter he deparited une 1?massy room° &

gowld remained iu t e Inbassy o with yhei'o"rapr ers
taming roaction victures of tne crowd. He did not go 1atc vne
kitchen srea where the shecoting oceurred, Fe ana orhers from ORBS
nen went Lo the ohby of th2 ofiel zad outcide wuihe hotel locking
Vs oeye witneases +o interviev. Tiiey spcke to several weople
vt the onliy parson ke can recall vwhay was in the srea of the
qhvvsiag was a femaie verosrler Trea smericon Heritage by the
name Of YI‘.“:\;... VI- hl\ ’I.o

ol 1o 8
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